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- T July 19547

The Homerabls Josaph.R. McGarthy
Cheirman, Prrmsnent Sohoomxittes

oo, Investigations ) ; %
Ssnate Cn%hi o Goverrmesnt. Opsrat i
Hlllﬂln‘tﬂl i n.ﬂ. .

Dear Jenator Melarthy:

Durlng the closing days of the resently conducted hearings . .
bafore the Permapent Sohosemittes you made seversl arences o
alleged Commemist infiltration of the Central Intelligence lgenay.
In reply to a similar charge mads earlisr in the Committes hearings .
I denied such inf1ltration.

hthmthtmﬂhﬂﬂdhnwlﬂdmﬁinlwﬁnf /
thase allegations, 1t would be of the utmost ilmportance that I should
have an lsmedists opportmity to investigete them. Accordingly 1
would sppreclate it if you would Let'me have at the sarlisst poasible
mogent Exy mfavorabls informaticn you may have bearing opon the
logalty or integrity of any - ezployes of thls Agemecy. Any suah in-
formathon will be mdil.hl:r investigated and n.ppr:-'prh.t.a lnt-im fakan .

I have ooted that you heve Indicated that you are maklng svailable
to Ceneral Clark your material on this mbject. OConsequently I mm :
mecding him a copy of this letter and asking that he kindly sadvies me
if the informaticn wvhickh he pay recelve from you dis of & naturs to
require any hhutipﬂm on my part: ’

I feal that .a.n.r i mvorabls information mgardin,g ATTY EIn SEployne

wrald regqolrs amy immsdisto astion and l-h?ﬂld pot nscesmarily ntit
the repart of th- Task Fores.

Faithfully yours,
{limid}_ ﬂ

Alien W, Dulles
VYirestar _



